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From: Holden Sabato 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 4:48:43 PM
To: McGregor George T. J. Donohue 
Subject: RE: Type 2 Site Plan amendment Hartford North
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

The playground area is to be utilized by both the toddler and preschool age groups during the day, as shown on the site plan
the toddler and preschool areas are to be fenced off from one another. The tenant requires enough space for a maximum of 8
toddlers and maximum of 20 preschool age children, in an attempt to respect the 100’ setback as much as possible the
playground encroaches into the existing parking area to provide the required space. Initially, the playground area connected
to an existing curb island located in the parking lot, cutting off vehicle circulation. However, a revision was made to remove
the curb island and pull the playground area back to allow for full auto circulation. To mitigate for this lost playground area,
the preschool area was angled into the 100’ setback to ensure enough space for the children. The tenant plans on the play
area to be used between 8:30am – 12pm and 3pm – 5:30pm.
 
Regarding drop off and pick up parents are responsible for walking their student into the building to drop off as well as
walking them out at the end of the day.  Drop off is spaced out between 7am – 9am and pick up is spaced out between
12:45pm – 6pm.
 
Thanks,
 
Holden Sabato
Development Director
 
The Silverman Group
195 Morris town Road
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920
Office: 973-765-0100 x4083
Cel l : 862-222-5899
Emai l : holdensabato@si lvermangroup.net
www.s i lvermangroup.net
 
From: McGregor George <gmcgregor@simsbury-ct.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 8:22 AM
To: Holden Sabato <holdensabato@silvermangroup.net>; T. J. Donohue <tj@kdjlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Type 2 Site Plan amendment Hartford North
 
 
Yes.
 
George K. McGregor, AICP
Planning & Community Development Director
Town of Simsbury
933 Hopmeadow Street
Simsbury, CT 06070
P(860) 658 3252
gmcgregor@simsbury-ct.gov
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PLAY AREA #1
2,782 SQ. FT.


























